Nirma University, Ahmedabad
(Ph. D Section)

No:NU/Ph.D /MRP/IP/15-16/ 34%4
Date: 14/09/2015

To.

Dr. Bhoomika Patel
Institute of Pharmacy.
Nirma University.

Dear Dr. Bhoomika Patel

With pleasure I would like to inform you that Director General has approved the financial assistance
of Rs. 55,000/~ for your minor research project on “Evaluation of anti-hypertensive agent in cancer -
cachexia induced cardiotoxicity” on fulfillment of following conditions:

1. Duration of the project is for financial year i.c. 2015-2016& 2016-2017 .

2. The break—up of financial assistance for the financial years will be (2015-2016 - Rs. 25.000/-
and *2016-2017- Rs. 30000/~ *Subject to budget approval of 2016-2017) Total amount of Rs.
55,000 /-.

3. For monitoring the progress of the Research Project, it is also required to have progress report
at the end of every three months for reimbursement of further financial assistance. The report
is to be submitted to the Director General after examination of the same by the committee as

coustituted under the guidelines no. 1.2.

This is for your information and further action.

N Sae

Deputy Registrar

(Examination & Ph. D Section)

(.C: Director — Institute of Pharmacy , Internal Auditor. Chief Accounts Officer-NU





